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MEETING PLACE: THE DEMONSTRATIONTHEATRE OF THE EASTERN GAS BOARD WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE
FOR LOCAL SOCIETIES AFTER DECEMBERAND FUTURE MEETINGS WILL HAVE TO BE HELD ELSEWHERE
DETAILS OF THE NEWMEETING PLACE WILL BE CIRCULATED TO MEMBERSWHENKNOWN. THE DATES OF
SOME MEETINGS MAY ALSO HAVE TO BE CHANGED, SODO NOT RELY ON THE PRINTED PROGRAMMECARD
ISSUED EARLIER THIS YEAR.

FORTHCOMINGMEETINGS

JANUARY, 1962: LECTURE. "THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE ENGLISH CASTLE" IS THE THEME OF A
LECTURE BY MR. R. P. MOOREIN JANUARY, 1962,

THE EARLIEST CASTLES BEGAN AS A TOWER, OFTEN OF WOOD, UPON A MOUND SOMETIMES NATURAL

BUT USUALLY ARTIFICIAL, CALLED A MOTTE. THE PRECINCTS OF SUCH A CASTLE, THE BAILEY,

COULD BE PROTECTED BY A PALISADE. LATER, ADDITIONAL EARTHWORKS WOULD BE THROWN UP AND
CURTAIN WALLS ADDED TO THE CASTLE AREA. A SECOND BAILEY WAS SOMETIMES ADDED, AND A TALL

KEEP ERECTED WITHIN THE FIRST OR INNER BAILEY, REPLACING THE EARLIER WOODEN TOWER. A
MOAT, DRAWBRIDGE, MACHICOLATION, AND OTHER DEFENSIVE MEASURES, MADE THE LATER CASTLES
WELL-NIGH IMPREGNABLE FROM DIRECT ASSAULT UNTIL EFFECTIVE ARTILLERY RENDERED THE WHOLE

SYSTEM OBSOLETE .

THE FOLLOWING BOOKS ARE SUGGESTED FOR FURTHER READINGS "ENGLISH MEDIEVAL CASTLES",
R. A. BROWN, "AN INTRODUCTION TO THE CASTLES OF ENGLANDAND WALES", B. H. ST. O'NEIL.
"EXPLORING CASTLES", W. D. SIMPSON "M ILITARY ARCHITECTURE IN ENGLAND DURING THE MIDDLE
AGES", T. A. HAMILTON,

FEBRUARY 1962: SOCIAL EVENING
THE SOCIAL EVENING TO CELEBRATE THE SIXTH BIRTHDAY OF THE SOCIETY WILL BE HELD IN

FEBRUARY ON A DATE TO BE ANNOUNCED. THE ARRANGEMENTSFOR THE EVENING WILL BE MUCH THE
SAME AS LAST YEAR, AND WHICH PROVED SO POPULAR WITH MEMBERS. THIS DOES NOT MEAN THAT
WE ARE BOUND TO A RIGID PROGRAMME,AND THE COMMITTEE WOULDWELCOMEANY IDEAS FROM
MEMBERS FOR THIS MEETING. IF YOU HAVE A SUGGESTION WHICH YOU THINK WOULDHELP THE
MEETING GO WITH A SWING PLEASE DROP A LINE TO THE SOCIAL SECRETARY.

MARCH, 1962: ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

AFTER THE BUSINESS PART OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING DR. J. P. C. KENT, F.S.A.
WILL DESCRIBE WITH THE AID OF SLIDES THE SECONDSEASON'S "EXCAVATIONS AT THE MOTTE AND
BAILEY CASTLE, SOUTH MIMMS"

MAY4TH, 1962: LECTURE.

ILLNESS PREVENTED DR. D. B. HARDEN, O.B.E., PH.D., F.S.A., DIRECTOR OF THE LONDON
MUSEUM, FROM GIVING HIS LECTURE ON "SAXON LONDON" IN APRIL OF THIS YEAR. DR. HARDEN
IS NOWWELL AGAIN AND WILL GIVE HIS LECTURE IN MAY 1962, THIS WILL BE A JOINT MEETING
WITH THE NORTHLONDONBRANCH, THE HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION, AND WILL BE HELD AT 7.30 P.M.
AT ST+ KATHERINES COLLEGE, TOTTENHAM, N.17.

LITTLE IS KNOWN OF THE BEGINNINGS OF SAXON LONDON IN THE ANGLO-SAXON CHRONICLE
APPEARS A BRIEF REFERENCE TO THE BRITONS BEING DEFEATED AT CRAYFORD IN KENT, AND RETIRING
ON LONDON IN 457 A.D. HISTORY IS SILENT UNTIL 604 A.D. WHEN ANOTHER REFERENCE IN THE
ANGLO-SAXON CHRONICLE MENTIONS THAT AETHELBERT GAVE MELLITUS AN EPISCOPAL SEE IN LONDON
LONDONWAS ATTACKED SEVERAL TIMES, AND THE ANGLO-SAXON CHRONICLE AND VIKING SAGAS
DESCRIBE THE SACKING AND BURNING OF LONDONDURING THIS PERIOD.
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"SOUTHLODGEESTATE, ENFIFLD", BY MR. IAN JONES: THE ESTATE IS SITUATED 1 1/2MILES WEST
OF ENFIELD TOWN. IT LIES TO THE SOUTHOF BRAMLEY ROAD, WHICH ACTS AS ITS NORTHERN
BOUNDARY.  THENORTH-EASTERNBOUNDARYOF THE OLD ESTATE IN ITS LATER FORMCORRESPONDS
EXACTLY WITH THAT OF THE PRESENT HOUSINGESTATE. THE REMAINING BOUNDARIESHAVE BEEN
OBLITERATED BY MODERNBUILDING OPERATIONS, AND ONLY A FEWTREES REMAIN TO MARKTHE
ORIGINAL LINES.

THE NAME "SOUTH LODGE" |S PRESERVED IN TWO OF THE MODERNROADS: "SOUTH LODGE
CRESCENT", WHICH RUNS PARALLEL TO BRAMLEY ROAD FOR A SHORT DISTANCE ON EITHER SIDE OF THE
TOP LAKE, AND "SOUTH LODGE DRIVE", WHICH RUNS IN A NORTH- SOUTH DIRECTION PARALLEL AND
A LITTLE TO THE WEST OF THE WESTERN BOUNDARYOF THE ESTATE. “SOUTH LODGE FARM",
SITUATED OPPOSITE THE TOP OF LOWTHERDRIVE, IS THE ONLY BUILDING TO PRESERVE THE NAME OF
THE OLD ESTATE AND THE ONLY SURVIVING BUILDING WHICH EXISTED BEFORE THE ESTATE WAS BUILT
OVER .

THE ONLY SURVIVING FEATURES OF THE ESTATE ARE THE ARTIFICIAL LAKES AND LANDSCAPING
REPRESENTED BY ODD PINE TREES, GORSE BUSHES AND BAMBOO PLANTS BORDERING THE TOP LAKE}
ON THE LAKE ITSELF ARE WATER LILIES AND YELLOW WATER IRISES.

THE LAKES ARE THE MOST PROMINENT FEATURES, BUT THEY COVER ONLY A SMALL AMOUNT OF THE
ORIGINAL AREA. ROAD BUILDING HAS REDUCED THE TOP LAKE BY ABOUT ONE THIRD AND THE ISLAND
HAS DISAPPEARED A WOODEN PLATFORM WITH SIDE RAILS, ROOF AND A SLOPING RAMP FOR THE
DUCKS HAS BEEN DESTROYED WITHIN THE LAST FEW YEARS, AND ONLY THE STUMPS OF THE SUPPORTS
REMAIN

SECTIONS OF THE BRICK RETAINING WALL CAN BE TRACED FOR ABOUT A QUARTER OF THE PRESENT
DIAMETER OF THE LAKE.

OF THE FOUR LAKES WHICH ONCE EXISTED IN THE VALLEY ONLY BOXERS LAKE SURVIVES. THE
OTHERS HAVE BEEN DRAINED AND THE MOST WESTERLY ONE IS NOW COVERED BY | DNSDALF DRIVE,

WHICH FORKS TO AVOID THE MARSHY AREA WHICH IS ALL THAT REMAINS OF THE OTHER TWO LAKESe
BOXERS LAKE HAS BEEN SLIGHTLY REDUCED IN S1ZE, BUT THE ISLAND STILL EXISTSe THE DAM AT
THE EAST END |S COMPLETE, ALTHOUGHPARTIALLY OBSCURED BY THE DUMP[NG OF EARTH ON THE
SOUTH SIDE DURING POST=WARBUILDING OPERATIONS« THE STREAM OUTLET AT THE NORTH END OF
THE DAM HAS BEEN BLOCKED BY A VARIETY OF STRUCTURES3; THE OLDEST WAS OF BRICK, OF WHICH
ONLY A SMALL PART REMAINS. SINCE THE WAR A NUMBEROF CONCRETE DAMS HAVE BEEN BUILTy BUT
WATER EROSION, PLUS THE ATTENTIONS OF THE LOCAL YOUTHS, LIMIT THEIR LIFE TO A FEW YEARS
ONLY» THE MAIN DAM STILL REACHES TO A HEIGHT OF |2 FEET ABOVE GROUND LEVEL. SWANS
NEST EACH YEAR ON THE SURVIVING LAKES, AND TO THE WRITER'S KNOWLEDGEHAVE DONE SO SINCE
1939. THEY HAVE PROBABLY NESTED THERE SINCE THE DAYS OF THE PRIVATE ESTATE.

HiSTORY OF THE LODGE ESTATE: THE SOUTH LODGE WAS ONE OF THE THREE LODGES BUILT ON
ENFIELD CHASE TO ACT AS RESIDENCES FOR THE OFFICERS CONCERNEDWITH THE UPKEEP AND POLICING
OF THE CHASE. THEY WERE LATER USED AS HUNTING LODGES, AND FROM THE MID-SEVENTEENTH
CENTURY ONWARDSWERE USED AS PRIVATE RESIDENCES. EACH LODGE HAD ITS OWNESTATE AND
SPECIAL PRIVILEGES.

THE CHASE IS FIRST DESCRIBEDAS SUCH DURING THE REIGN OF EDWARDII (1307-1327), AND
THE LODGESWEREPROBABLYBUILT ABOUTTHIS TIME. THE LODGESARE FIRST MENTIONEDIN THE
1572 SURVEYOF THE CHASEWHENTHEY HADTHE RIGHT TO REMOVETIMBER FOR THEIR OWNUSE.

THE FIRST REFERENCETO SOUTHLODGEON ITS OWNOCCURS IN A HAND-WRITTENFOLIO BY THE
REV. WiLLIAM ROBERTS, D.D., VICAR OF ENFIELD FROM 1616 TO 1642, UNDERTHE HEADING OF
"SMALL TYTHES ANDOBLIGATIONS" THE SOUTHLODGE IS NOTEDAS HAVING PAID 5/- PER ANNUM.

IN THE CROMWELLIAN SURVEY OF [650 THE LODGE IS CALLED NORRIS-LODGE, PRESUMABLY BECAUSE
A KEEPER CALLED NORRIS LIVED THERE AT THE TIME. IN 1658 A SURVEY ENTITLED "A DESCRIPTION
OF ENFIELD CHASE SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX AS THE SAME IS NOW DIVIDED BETWEEN
THE COMMONWEALTHAND THE COMMONS,BY EDMUNDROLFE AND NICHOLAS GUNTER, IN THE YEAR 1658",
WAS MADE. IN IT THE LODGE WAS SAID TO BE OWNEDBY ONE CAPTAIN KEMP, A VETERAN OF THE
CIVIL WAR, WHOHAD PURCHASED IT IN THE EARLY 1650's IT WAS THIS SAME CAPTAIN KEMP WHO,
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TOGETHER WITH OTHER LOCAL LANDOWNERS, CALLED OUT THE SOLDIERS IN 1659 TO PUT DOWN THE
CHASE ENCLOSURE DISTURBANCES. THE MAP ACCOMPANYING THE SURVEY SHOWS THE BOUNDARIES OF
THE LODGE ESTATE MUCH THE SAME AS THEY WERE WHEN [T WAS TAKEN OVER FOR BUILDING, WITH
THE EXCEPTION OF THE LAKES. ALL THE HOUSES SHOWN ON THE MAP DIFFER IN THEIR MAIN
DETAILS, AND ONE IS THEREFORE JUSTIFIED IN ASSUMING THE REPRESENTATION OF THE SOUTH LODGE
TO BE FAIRLY ACCURATE. IT SHOWS A RECTANGULAR HOUSE OF TWO STORIES WITH A STEEPLY
PITCHED ROOF, FLAT GABLES AND A SINGLE CHIMNEY.

AFTER CAPTAIN KEMP'S TENANCY THE HOUSE WAS SOLD TO ARTHUR EVELYN, FROM WHOMIT PASSED
TO HENRY COVENTRY. IN 1678 HE LEASED IT TO JOSHUA GALLIARD, ESQ. WHOAPPEARS TO HAVE
ALMOST IMMEDIATELY MADE IT OVER TO SIR HENRY BELLASYS. SIR HENRY OBTAINED A LONG LEASE
FROM THE CROWNWHICH HE MADE OVER TO SIR CHARLES FIREBRACE IN 1702. SIR CHARLES WAS
MASTER OF THE GAME, RANGER AND BAILIFF OF THE CHASE.

A PROPOSAL TO DIVIDE THE CHASE WAS MADE IN 1698, AND A SURVEY SHOWINGTHE PROPOSED
DIVISIONS WAS MADEBY WESTLAKE IN THE SAME YEAR. SOUTH LODGE IS SHOWNON THE MAP; THE
HOUSE APPEARS SIMILAR TO THAT ON THE 1658 MAP, EXCEPT THAT IT SEEMS TO HAVE ONLY ONE
STOREY.

DURING THE EARLY PART OF THE 18TH CENTURY THE HOUSE BECAME THE PROPERTY OF SARAH, 1ST
DUCHESSOF MARLBOROUGH,WHOON HER DEATH IN 1744 LEFT THE HOUSETO WiLLIAM PiTT, LATER
EARL OF CHATHAM,TOGETHERWITH A BEQUESTOF £10,000.

FROM 1744 UNTIL EITHER HIS MARRIAGE IN 1754 (DICTIONARY OF NATIONAL BIOGRAPHY),OR
1760(ROBINSON,HISTORYOF ENFIELD), PITT LIVEDAT SOUTHLODGE. HE REBUILTTHEHOUSE
AND CONSTRUCTEDTHE CHAIN OF ARTIFICIAL LAKES: THESE DETAILS FIRST APPEARON CAREY'S
MAP OF MIDDLESEX, PROBABLYMADEABOUT1750. THE LAKES ARE SHOWN,ANDTWOSTREAMSDRAIN
AWAYFROMBOXERSLAKE AT EITHER ENDOF THE DAM. THE HOUSEAPPEARSTO BE OF NORMAL18TH
CENTURYCONSTRUCTIONWITH HIP GABLES, TWOTALL CHIMNEYSANDA PROJECTING CORNICE.

AN AMUSING STORY IS TOLD CONCERNING PITT'S LANDSCAPE WORKAT SOUTH LODGE. HE
DESIRED THE OWNEROF THE POST MiLL ON WINDMILL HILL TO PAINT THE SIDE FACING THE LODGE
AT HIS (PITT'S) EXPENSE. ON HIS RETURN FROM LONDONHE LOOKED OUT AND SAW THE MILL
UNPAINTED. HE SENT FOR THE MILLER TO REMONSTRATEWITH HIM: THE MILLER INFORMED HIM,
HOWEVER, THAT THE WIND HAD CHANGED, BUT THAT HE WAS QUITE READY TO PAINT THE OTHER SIDE
OF THE MILL ON THE SAME TERMS.

FANE WILLIAM SHARPE TENANTEDTHE HOUSE AFTER PITT, AND ON HIS DEATH IT PASSED TO HIS
WIFE. DURING THIS PERIOD THE CONDITION OF THE HOUSE AND GROUNDSRAPIDLY DETERIORATED.
PARLIAMENT, IN 1777, PASSED AN ACT "FOR DIVIDING THE CHASE OF ENFIELD", AND IN PREPARATION
FOR THIS F. RUSSELL MADE A DETAILED SURVEY IN 1776. THE SOUTH LODGE IS SHOWNIN DETAIL;
THE CHAIN OF LAKES IN THE VALLEY IS COMPLETE, AND THE ISLAND ON BOXERS LAKE IS SHOWNFOR
THE FIRST TIME. FOR THE FIRST TIME ALSO THE TOP LAKE IS SHOWN,TOGETHERWITH A SMALLER
LAKE WEST OF IT WHICH DOES NOT APPEAR ON LATER MAPS. THE HOUSE IS SHOWNBY ITS PLAN,
WHICH IS A STANDARD18TH CENTURY FORM, I.E. A RECTANGULARSTRUCTUREWITH TWOSMALL
PROJECTING WINGS. THIS WAS THE HOUSE AS PITT LEFT IT. A SMALL LODGE, NOWDESTROYED,
WAS SLIGHTLY WEST OF THE JUNCTION OF BRAMLEY ROAD AND LOWTHER DRIVE.

THE AMOUNTSOF LAND GRANTEDTO THE SEPARATE LODGES IN 1777 IS NOT RECORDED, BUT THE
TOTAL LAND ALLOTTED TO ALL THREE WAS 313 ACRES 3 PERCHES.

TOWARDSTHE END OF THE 18TH CENTURY FANE WILLIAM SHARPE'S WIFE DIED, AND ALDERMAN
THOMASSKINNER PURCHASEDTHE ESTATE; THE ALDERMANBECAME LORD MAYOR IN 1794. HE
RESTOREDTHE GROUNDSTO THEIR PREVIOUS APPEARANCE AND MAY HAVE BEEN RESPONSIBLE FOR BLOCK-
ING THE SOUTHERN OUTLET OF BOXERS LAKE, WHICH DOES NOT APPEAR ON THE 1866 MAP OF THE LODGE.
ALTERNATIVELY, IT MAY HAVE SILTED UP DURING THE 19TH CENTURY OR HAVE BEEN BLOCKED BY ONE
OF THE LATER TENANTS. IT IS ASSUMEDTHAT ALDERMANSKINNER WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
COMPLETE REBUILDING OF THE HOUSE WHICH TOOK PLACE DURING THE LATE 18TH AND EARLY 19TH
CENTURIES. ON THE 1866 MAP THE HOUSE IS SHOWNTO BE MUCHLARGER AND MORECOMPLEXTHAN
PREVIOUSLY.. ALDERMANSKINNER MAY ALSO HAVE BEEN RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSTRUCTIONOF THE
OUTBUILDINGS AND STABLES, ALTHOUGHPITT COULD EQUALLY WELL HAVE BUILT THEM HIMSELF.
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AFTER THE ALDERMANLEFT THE HOUSE IT WASLEASED FROMTHE CROWNBY NATHANIEL
GUNDRY, ESQ. WHENTHE LEASE EXPIRED THE HOUSEWASEMPTY FOR A NUMBEROF YEARS, AND IN
1816 WAS REPORTEDTO BE IN A DILAPIDATED CONDITION. A NEWCROWNLEASE WAS OBTAINED BY
A MR. SAVILLE. IN 1823 A MR. BOX OF DOCTOR'S COMMONSLIVED THERE. DURING THE 19TH
CENTURYTHE HOUSEHAD A VARIETY OF TENANTSAND REMAINEDTHE SAMEAS IN ALDERMANSKINNER'S
TIME. ON THE 1866 O.S. MAP THE TOP LAKE IS SHOWNAS ONE LARGE LAKE WITH AN ISLAND, AND
THE GROUNDSHAVE AN APPEARANCESIMILAR TO WHENTHE HOUSEWAS FINALLY DEMOLISHED.

OPPOSITETHE TOP OF WHATIS NowLOWTHERDRIVE, SOUTHLODGEFARMMAKESITS FIRST
APPEARANCE. |TS NAMEWASPROBABLYTHE ONLYCONNECTION|T HADWITHTHE HOUSE.

DURING THE LAST QUARTER OF THE 19TH CENTURY THE HOUSE WAS TAKEN OVER BY MR. W.
KNYVETT ROBERTSONAND MR. H. L. DANIEL, WHOESTABLISHED A PREPARATORYAND BOARDINGSCHOOL
WHICH WAS FLOURISHING IN 1911 AND CONTINUED FOR SOME YEARS AFTERWARDS. THESE PEOPLE WERE
PROBABLY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ALTERATIONS WHICH ARE SHOWNON A 1911 SKETCH OF THE SOUTH
AND EAST SIDES OF THE LODGE, AND WHICH ALSO SHOWUP ON THE PLAN OF THE HOUSE ON THE 1916
ORDNANCESURVEY MAP. THE ALTERATIONS IN THE SKETCH CONSIST OF A POLYGONALFOUR STORIED
TOWERAND A QUARTERCIRCLE PLAN CONSERVATORYBUILDING WITH TALL NARROWGOTHIC WINDOWS.
THE TOWER IS TOPPED BY A FLATTENED DOMEWITH A SPIKE IN THE CENTRE. THE CONSERVATORYIS
TOPPED BY A SIMILAR SHAPE; A QUARTERDOME, THE APEX OF WHICH FITS INTO THE ANGLE FORMED
BY THE ORIGINAL HOUSEAND THE SIDE OF THE PROJECTING TOWER.

THE HOUSE WAS LEFT EMPTY AFTER IT CEASED TO BE USED AS A SCHOOL, AND THE ESTATE
BECAME DILAPIDATED. ON 31ST MAY, 1935 THE "ENFIELD GAZETTE" ANNOUNCEDTHAT THE LAND
WAS TO BE TAKEN OVER BY J. LAING & SONS AND THE OLD MANSION DEMOLISHED. BY 1929 THE HOUSE
HAD DISAPPEARED AND THE BUILDING OF NEWHOUSESWASNEARLY COMPLETE. AT THE PRESENT TIME
(SEPTEMBER1961) THE LAST HOUSESONTHE ESTATEARE BEING ERECTED,ANDSOON,WITHTHE
EXCEPTIONOF THE AREASOF LANDAROUNDTHE LAKESANDSOMEPATCHESSOUTHOF THE OLD
ORNAMENTAL CHAIN, THE ENTIRE ESTATE WILL BE BUILT OVER.

THE ABOVE ARTICLE ON THE SOUTH LODGE ESTATE IS A WELCOME ADDITION TO THE SOCIETY'S
COLLECTION, AND WHICH, LIKE THE ARTICLE ON CATHALE, DEMONSTRATES WHAT CAN BE DONE BY AN

INTERESTED AMATEUR.

MR, JONES' INTEREST IN THE SUBJECT WAS AROUSED BECAUSE HE LIVED IN ONE OF THE HOUSES
NOWCOVERING THE ESTATE. AS WELL AS THE WRITTEN ACCOUNT HE HAS PREPARED A SERIES OF
PLANS SHOWING THE DEVELOPMENTOF THE ESTATE, AND IT IS HOPED TO EXHIBIT THESE AT A FUTURE
MEMBERS NIGHT MEETING

THE SITE THAT NEVER WAS: POTTERY FRAGMENTS WERE RECENTLY OBSERVED BY MEMBER MR. J. PARRY

IN A FIELD NEAR HADLEY WOOD. AND, AFTER NOTING THE EXTENT OF THE AREA OVER WHICH THESE
FRAGMENTS OCCURRED, HE COLLECTED SEVERAL SPECIMENS FOR EXAMINATION

THE "SITE" LIES IN THE NORTH-WEST ANGLE FORMED BY THE JUNCTION OF WAGGONROAD AND

THERAILWAYLINEAT HADLEYWOOD(51/261987).
ALL THE POTTERY PROVED TO BE OF 19TH CENTURY DATE, BUT THERE WAS NO RECORD OF ANY

BUILDINGS TO ACCOUNT FOR ITS QUANTITY.

MR. PARRY, HOWEVER, FOLLOWED UP HIS DISCOVERY BY TALKING TO SOME OF THE LOCAL PEOPLE,
WHOTOLD HIM THAT WHENTHE NEARBY RAILWAY TUNNEL WAS DUG THE CLAY REMOVEDWAS SPREAD OVER
THE SURROUNDINGFIELDS: THIS CLAY WAS THEN COVERED BY SOIL BROUGHTFROM ELSEWHERE, SO
THAT THE FIELDS COULD CONTINUE TO BE CULTIVATED. THE POTTERY, THEREFORE, MUST HAVE BEEN
CARRIED IN WITH THIS TOP SOIL.

THE CONTRIBUTION TO ARCHAEOLOGY OF THIS STORY IS SLIGHT, BUT IT HAS BEEN THOUGHT

WORTH RECORDING AS IT ILLUSTRATES A NEAT EXERCISE IN FIELD-WORK BY THE MEMBER CONCERNED.

12 ST. GEORGE'S ROAD, G. R. GILLAM,
N.13. HON. SECRETARY.


